INDIAN ASSOCIATION OF VETERINARY PATHOLOGISTS (IAVP) HYDERABAD CITY CHAPTER

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Held at AP Veterinary Council – Committee Room Shantinagar, Hyderabad.

On

30th January 2010.

The following IAVP members attended the meeting;

- 1. Dr. A.Anand Kumar
- 2. Dr. H.S. Rajender Kumar
- 3. Dr. Syed S.Y.H. Qadri
- 4. Dr. M.A. Mujeeb Ather
- 5. Dr. Lateef Khan
- 6. Dr.M.A.Guruva Reddy
- 7. Dr Muqueet Khan
- 8. Dr. M.Sudha Rani
- 9. Dr.T.Mohanamba
- 10. Dr. Syed Asim Rasool
- 11. Dr. Md. Shakeel Ahmed
- 12. Dr. N.Neeraja
- 13. Dr. D.Suneetha
- 14. Dr. P.Sirisha
- 15. Dr. A.Ashok Reddy
- 16. Dr. S.Kalavathi
- 17. Dr. S.Tanju
- 18. Dr. Sachin B. Agawane

Dr. H.S. Rajender Kumar, Assistant Director, Veterinary Biologicals Research Institute, Shantinagar, Hyderabad, welcomed the members and gave a brief introduction about the reason for calling for the meeting. He thanked all the members for attending and participating in the meeting. He also thanked the President of the AP Veterinary Council and the Registrar and Director APLDA for allowing the IAVP members to use the APVC Committee Room for the meeting.

Dr.A.Anand Kumar, Assoc. Prof. & Head, Pathology Department, C.V.Sc. Sri Venkateswara Veterinary University, Hyderabad and Executive Committee Member IAVP, addressed the members and informed them about the IAVP and the purpose of having this meeting. He updated the members about the efforts of the IAVP in advancing Veterinary Pathology Education in the country. He informed the gathering about the IAVP newsletter 'Lesion'. Some of the post graduates in Veterinary pathology who had not registered with the IAVP were requested to register. He informed about the 2nd South zone conference at Namakkal 5th &6th March and invitations will be distributed soon he

receives from the Organising Secretary. He also informed that he will convey the Heads of Tirupati & Gannavaram colleges to conduct local chapters and a state level meeting can be organized shortly. Copy of the minutes will be mailed to all the members.

Dr. Syed S.Y.H. Qadri, Scientist, Pathology Division, NIN, Hyderabad and Executive Member of Indian College of Veterinary Pathologists (ICVP) informed the gathering about the ICVP, its constitution, the Examination for the Diplomate Certification and also about the upcoming International Workshop on Descriptive Veterinary Pathology being organized by the ICVP. He also emphasized the need for pathologists to have a continuing education program and an examination system to give recognition to those who have contributed. Dr. Qadri also explained the international scenario and the role of ACVP, ECVP and now ICVP in the advancement of Veterinary Pathology. He requested the members to avail the opportunity as lots of efforts are going into bringing up such programs in India.

Members present clarified some of their doubts.

It was unanimously decided to hold such meetings once in 3 months.

Dr. H.S. Rajender Kumar and Dr. Md. Shakeel Ahmed were entrusted the responsibility of fixing up the date and venue for the next meeting. They were also requested to get in touch with all the members who could not attend and request them to attend the next meerting.

It was also decided that in the next meeting any one of the members would present a paper or seminar on a topic for the benefit of all the members. The presentations would essentially be to update the knowledge of the members.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks presented by Dr. H.S. Rajender Kumar.

Dr.A.Anand Kumar Assoc. Prof. & Head, Pathology Department C.V.Sc. Sri Venkateswara Veterinary University Hyderabad